
 

                                                       
            

ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED 

 

14
th

 June 2021 

 

TENDER NO. KE-KRA-182903-GO-RFB – SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ASSORTED 

ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT 

 

RE: CLARIFICATION “SET 4” & EXTENSION OF TENDER 

CLOSING/OPENING DATE 

 

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications and 

extension of tender closing/opening date highlighted below for the above tender. 

 

a) Extension of Tender Closing/Opening Date 

No. TENDER DESCRIPTION PREVIOUS TENDER 

CLOSING DATE 

NEW TENDER 

CLOSING DATE 

1. KE-KRA-182903-GO-RFB – 

Supply and Delivery of Assorted 

Enforcement Equipment  

21
st
 June, 2021  

at 11.00 am 

Times Tower 

5
th

 July, 2021  

at 11.00 am 

Times Tower 

Note:  

 Bidders are advised to acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA 

Website on 14
th

 June, 2021. 
 

 Prospective Bidders are hereby advised to align their Tender Security to the new tender opening 

date.  

 

 

b) Clarifications 

S/No Query Clarification 

1.  What is the main tasks of the 

drone? 

The drone is for surveillance purposes. 

2.  Is it an operator remote controlled 

system, or autonomous drone that 

follow a constant pre-programmed 

route? Or both? 

The drone is operator remote controlled system. 

3.  What is the max flight time (Up to 

one hour)? 

Not less than 6 hours but can fly for more hours 

depending on the mission. 

4.  Is the drone to carry only 

day/night PTZ camera and 

data/video communication 

system? or other equipment as 

well? 

The drone should carry the camera and the 

communication system. 

5.  What is the total distance the 

drone should fly during each 

mission? 

Not less than 50KM but can go upto 300KM depending 

on vastness and terrain of the area of interest. 

6.  Is the remote control system of the 

drone portable or fixed? 

The remote control system of the drone will be mobile 

i.e. mounted on a vehicle. 
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7.  I did not come across any changes 

in the new tender document for 

supply and delivery of assorted 

enforcement equipment. 

No changes have been made to the bidding document. 

However, addenda have been issued which form part of 

the bidding document and are binding to all bidders. 

The addenda can be accessed from the e-procurement 

portal or from KRA’s website; 

https://www.kra.go.ke/en/component/kra_tenders/tende

r/261 

 

8.  Please clarify to us if we can 

Quote for One item (Drones) 

instead of all listed items. 

You may quote for one item. Bids will be evaluated for 

each item and the Contract will comprise the item(s) 

awarded to the successful Bidder. 

 

 

The Clarification and Extension of Tender Closing/Opening Date form part of the bidding 

document and is binding to all bidders. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain 

the same. You are therefore required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this 

addendum. 

 

Regards, 

 

 
 

Benson Kiruja 

For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management 
PN 
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